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MD STATE BOARD OF EDUGATION

RICHARD M. PoLLITT, JR. THEODORE E. SHEA, Il
COUNTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

EDGAR A. BAKER, JR.
COUNTY ATTORNEY

JAMES V. FINERAN
PuBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

March 29, 2010

Anthony South, Executive Director
Maryland State Board of Education
200 West Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21201

Dear Mr. South:

Pursuant to your request that any County requesting an FY 2011 waiver of
Maintenance of Effort send a letter of intent to the State Board of Education by
April 1, 2010, please accept this correspondence as Wicomico County’s Letter of Intent
to request a waiver of the MOE for FY 2011in an amount of $12,649,223 or 25% of the
total MOE amount.

This letter will be sent by email to tsouth@msde.state.md.us, followed by the
original hard copy by the U.S. Postal Service.

Sincerely,

i H n

Theodore E. Shea, II
Director of Administration



